Application Form

Profile			
Derline	Pierre		
First Name	Last Name		
1925 SE Floresta Dr			
Home Address			
Port st lucie		FL	34983
City		State	Postal Code
etienne319@gmail.com			
What district do you li	ve in? http://www.cityofpsl.com/	districts *	
District 3			
Home: (786) 458-3533			
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone		
Retired?			
○ Yes ⊙ No			
<u>Unemployed</u> Employer	Sub teacher Job Title		
Which Boards would y	ou like to apply for?		
Solid Waste Task Force:	For Review		
Were you nominated o	or recommended to apply by the	Mayor or a Councilm	ember?
○ Yes ⊙ No			
Please Agree with the	Following Statement		
I have read and guarar	ntee that I meet all the requireme	nts for board service	
I Agree			
Interests & Experience	ces		
Why are you interested	d in serving on a board or comm	ittee?	
lam interesting serving be	ecause I would to represent my comn	nunity	

Submit Date: Sep 24, 2021

Derline Pierre

Why do you think you are qualified to serve on this board or committee?
I believe iam qualified to serve on this board because iam willing to represent them.
Brief description of Education & Experience
lam graduated high school and I have an AA in criminal Justice
Derline Perre resume.pdf Upload a Resume
Demographics
Ethnicity
Gender
07/05/1986 Date of Birth
Do you now serve on any City Board, Committee or other Governmental Board or Committee? (NOTE: You cannot serve on more than one Board or Committee within the City of Port St. Lucie during the same time period.)
○ Yes ⊙ No
Are you a registered voter?
⊙ Yes ○ No
How long have you been a City resident?
New
Have you attended the City University classes?
⊙ Yes ⊙ No
Are you a United States Citizen?
⊙ Yes ⊙ No
Are you presently employed by the City of Port St. Lucie?
○ Yes ⊙ No

Are you a current or former law enforcement officer, other employee* or the spouse or child of one who is exempt from public records disclosure under FS 119.07?
○ Yes ⊙ No
Have you ever been convicted of a crime, pled guilty or no contest to a criminal charge, or entered into an agreement setting forth the terms leading to the reduction or dismissal of the charges?
○ Yes ⊙ No
Please Agree with the Following Statement
I agree that all of my answers are truthful and accurate to the best of my ability. I understand that if I have falsified any information my application will be withdrawn and I will not be considered for appointment.

✓ I Agree

Derline Pierre

7801 NW 5th Avenue, Miami, FL 33150 Etienne319@gmail.com

Objective

To obtain a position in an environment where I am greatly challenged to increase my skills and further my experience, while assisting in the enhancement of the company's advancement and efficiency.

Experience

C&C International Computers and Consultants, Inc. (C&C)
Help Desk Associate/Field Technician
Hollywood, FL
5/ 2015 - Present

- ❖ Assist with incoming technical calls and provide customer service to the schools
- ❖ Provide remote technical assistance to various school in Broward and Dade Counties
- ❖ Install computer parts and peripherals eg. Hard Drives, Mother Boards etc
- ❖ Conduct sweeps schools to ensure computers and running properly
- ❖ Use Remedy System to order computer parts to be received overnight for next day installation
- * Run diagnosis and check to ensure computers and in working condition
- * Receive and Dispatch computer parts to various location/ schools
- ❖ Prepare computer parts for return to Dell, Lenovo, Apple and HP

Miami Marlins Stadium Cashier/Food Runner Miami, FL 4/2012 – 10/2012

- ❖ Worked flexibly throughout concession stand as a cashier, food preparer and cleaner
- ❖ Prepared bills for food using cash register and accepting payment
- Prepared food to order on request in a timely fashion
- Scrubbed and polished counters, steam tables, and other equipment
- * Washed glasses, dishes, and fountain equipment

Winn Dixie Cashier Aventura, FL 12/2010 – 10/2011

- ❖ Ensured that each customer received outstanding services by providing a friendly environment, which included greeting and acknowledging every customer and maintaining product knowledge
- ❖ Maintain an awareness of all promotions and advertisements
- ❖ Participate in year-end inventory and cycle count
- ❖ Assist in ringing up sales at register and bagging merchandise

Education & Certifications

National School of Technology AA Criminal Justice Miami, FL 2007

Dell: Servers, Notebooks, Desktops

Lenovo: Thinkpad Tablets, Servers, Notebook, Desktops, Hardware Servers

Currently pursuing: A+ Certification